Sally Cantrill

From: Luxurious Life Magazine B <info@Iluxuriouslifemagazine.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 12:15 PM
To: Sally Cantrill
Subject: Your Luxurious Life Magazine B Order Confirmation (#1749)
4 A8-AR

Thanks for Your Order s Wt (Pt

Shipping Address Billing Address %/ ofz;

Sally Cantrill Sally Cantrill ,b/ -

Premier Realty Solutions Premier Realty Solutions ' ]’Zi(‘adl
P.O. Box 1940 P.O. Box 1940 ,/ 22 .

Payson, Arizona 85547 Payson, Arizona 85547

United States United States

480-822-0587 480-822-0587

Order Instructions/Comments

THE GOLF CLUB AT CHAPARRAL PINES THE RIM GOLF CLUB PAYSON GOLF CLUB AGAVE HIGHLANDS SEDONA GOLF RESORT HEATHER MURPHY-
561-291-6442

Your Order Contains...

Cart Items Qty Item Price Item Total
9400111699000853347352 1 $0.00 USD $0.00 USD
Arts & Graphics Included 1 $0.00 USD $0.00 USD |
Complimentary Page- Back Out/sge(»:over\\ 1 $0.00 USD $0.00 USD ;
Exclusive Real Estate Rights For Three Years > 1 $0.00 USD $0.00 USD |

Full Page Advertising- Page 1 1 $2,400.00 USD $2,400.00 USD
The Luxurious Life Magazine Guarantees 2 closings
within the first 6 months or client receives a full 1 $0.00 USD $0.00 USD

refund

Subtotal:  $2,400.00 USD
Shipping: $0.00 USD

Tax: $0.00 USD

Grand Total:  $2,400.00 USD
Payment Method: Authorize.Net



